

## Contact

+40725565655 (Mobile)  
contact@mduta.com

www.linkedin.com/in/mnduta  
(LinkedIn)  
mduta.com (Personal)

## Top Skills

ReactJS  
JavaScript/TypeScript  
CI/CD

## Languages

English (Professional Working)  
Romanian (Native or Bilingual)

## Certifications

Drupal Core - ACQUIA CERTIFIED  
DEVELOPER  
Trainer

# Marius Duta

Lead frontend developer & Trainer  
Bucharest, Bucharest, Romania

## Summary

Highly passionate Web Developer, Trainer and User Experience enthusiast.

I've been doing web development for over 20 years, working my way up from small to mid and later to Enterprise level applications. From VB6 to PHP, from PHP to .NET, from .NET to FrontEnd, I had a lot of great opportunities to build up my experience and my learning skills.

I've grown fond of FrontEnd development and User Experience and I'm constantly looking to improve this area and share my knowledge with others.

---

## Experience

### Ogury

Lead Frontend Developer

February 2022 - Present (3 years 11 months)

- Leading frontend development for ad management platform and design system library
- Integrating and managing code quality, performance and error monitoring tools(Sonarqube, Datadog)
- Writing documentations and development workflows to assure smooth validation process of features and continuous deployment.
- Supervising development, integration, maintenance and adoption of internal React UI library
- Managing technical backlog and SCRUM ceremonies
- Working closely with PO and designers to manage product backlog
- Involved in the hiring process

### Vodafone

2 years 7 months

Lead Frontend Developer

August 2020 - February 2022 (1 year 7 months)

- Implemented and configured from the ground-up new vodafone.ro project (Next.js project with pre-rendering, linting, unit testing, pre-commit hooks + integration with dotCMS)
- Writing documentations and development workflows
- Developing and maintaining internal React UI library with Storybook showcase.
- Developing customisable widgets so content editors can create complex webpages using content management system (dotCMS)
- Working closely with PO and designers for creating PoC for Vodafone website

#### Technologies used

TypeScript, React, NextJS, dotCMS, Styled Components, REST, Git

#### Senior Frontend Developer

August 2019 - July 2020 (1 year)

Bucharest, Romania

- Working closely with PO and designers for creating PoC for Vodafone RetentionHub
- Implemented complex vetting flows for new and existing customers
- Created responsive landing pages

#### Technologies used

TypeScript, React, NextJS, Styled Components, REST, Git

#### Aera Technology

##### Senior Frontend Developer

May 2019 - September 2019 (5 months)

Bucharest, Romania

- Developing new Data Workbench platform that connects and handles data from multiple sources
- Working closely with PO and designers for creating PoC
- Building cross-browser interfaces

#### Technologies used

JavaScript, React, REST, WebPack, SCSS, Git

#### Intralinks

##### Senior Frontend Developer

January 2019 - May 2019 (5 months)

- Implemented data insights dashboard on a Virtual Data Room platform using Backbone and JavaScript
- Fixed document management performance issues and other workflow bugs
- Building responsive and cross-browser interfaces

#### Technologies used

JavaScript, jQuery, Backbone, REST, WebPack, Bootstrap, SCSS, Git

### Freelancer

#### Trainer

November 2017 - January 2019 (1 year 3 months)

Bucharest, Romania

- Angular 4 Basics to Advanced trainings
- Beginner HTML, CSS and JavaScript trainings for non-technical participants
- Worked with real case scenarios
- Encouraged good practices when coding and project structuring

### Pentalog

#### Senior Frontend Developer

November 2016 - January 2019 (2 years 3 months)

Bucharest, Romania

- Responsible for UX, front-end architectures, project bundling and optimizations (WebPack)
- Building responsive and cross-browser interfaces
- Unit Testing React/Angular components and Redux
- Designed mockups and PoC
- Supervise and helped development on other projects
- Held internal trainings
- Participated in discovery and pre-sales phases of projects(consulting, estimations)
- Working in an Agile environment

#### Technologies used

JavaScript, TypeScript, React, Angular 4, GraphQL, Redux, Jest, WebPack, Foundation, SCSS, Git

### Optaros

#### Frontend Developer

June 2015 - November 2016 (1 year 6 months)

- Implementing Drupal themes and features according to client requirements

- Responsible for establishing workflows and coordinating development on Drupal projects
- Implementing Magento themes and features according to client requirements .
- Collaborate with an international team of Project Managers and Architects to understand client needs and communicate project progress.

Technologies used:

Magento, Drupal, PHP, Javascript, Prototype, RequireJS, jQuery, AJAX, HTML, XML, LESS, SASS, Git

## Freelancer

Fullstack Developer

July 2008 - June 2015 (7 years)

Romania

- Working for mid-level(ProUnity, Rapid Granulators, NormaGroup) to enterprise-level clients(Cargotec, Kalmar)
- As a freelancer I had the opportunity to develop both technical/software development, database design and management, virtual machines management) and soft skills(time management, negotiation, diplomacy)
- Worked with a large variety of technologies due to the variety of projects(desktop applications, office plugins, web applications, mobile applications etc)
- Had full ownership of implemented features as I covered both FE and BE development
- Themes and plugins customisation for Wordpress
- Consulting

Technologies used:

ASP.NET(C# and VB.NET), Telerik Web Controls, MySQL, Javascript, jQuery, AJAX, HTML, HTML5, XML, JSON, CSS, LESS, KnockoutJS, Bootstrap, Wordpress, Magento, PHP, MySQL

---

## Education

Universitatea din Pitești

Bachelor's degree, Computer Science · (2008 - 2011)